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Dear Dr. Kowalski: 
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In compliance with your letter addressed to Dr. John z. Bowers, Dean 
of the Medical School, we are enclosing a copy of the "Air and Raini'all 
Monitoringu record taken at the University of Uta."1 on the dates indicated. 

The equipment consisted of an uncovered thin aluminum wall Victoreen 
Geiger tube connected to a scaler (64) and register. Each observation covered 
a period of at least 100 minutes so that all probable errors were less than 
one per cent. 

Day 

Apr. 11 
12 
13 
16 
18 
],9 
20 
21 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
30 

May 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
7 

Counts per minute Counts per minute 

180±1 
197±i 
185±1 
199'tl 
175ti 
175t1 
19ltJ. 
181±:!. 
189tl 
222±i 
222t:l 
220±1 
217±1 
236%1 
176±1 . 
177±1 
174:tJ. 
205±1 
210ti 
217t:L 
21o:t1 
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Gallon sa:nples of rainfall were collected on April 24 and on Hay 
28. The filter paper on the first occasion showed no activity above 
background. On the second date an activity of 15 c/m above background 
was o~:served on the filter paper so pJaced that it offered a geonetry 
of about 25%. 

TJP:es 
cc: JZBowers 
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